

AGENDA

Meeting: AMESBURY AREA BOARD

Place: Shrewton Recreational Hall, Recreation Ground, Mill Lane, Shrewton, SP3 4JY

Date: Thursday 21 July 2011

Time: 6.00 pm

Including the Parishes of Allington, Amesbury, Berwick St James, Bulford, Cholderton, Durnford, Durrington, Figheldean, Great Wishford, Idmiston, Milston, Newton Toney, Orcheston, Shrewton, Stapleford, Steeple Langford, Tilshead, Wilsford Cum Lake, Winterbourne, Winterbourne Stoke, Woodford and Wylde.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 5:30pm.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to James Hazlewood (Senior Democratic Services Officer), on 01722 434250 or email james.hazlewood@wiltshire.gov.uk

or Vicky Cobbold (Amesbury Community Area Manager), Tel: 07917 751728, or email vicky.cobbold@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council's website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

Mike Hewitt
John Noeken
John Smale (**Chairman**)
Ian West
Fred Westmoreland
Graham Wright (**Vice Chairman**)

Bourne and Woodford Valley
Amesbury East
Bulford, Allington & Figheldean
Till & Wylde Valley
Amesbury West
Durrington & Larkhill

Map enclosed at page 1

Items to be considered	Time
<p>1. Welcome and Introductions</p> <p>2. Apologies for Absence</p> <p>3. Minutes (<i>Pages 3 - 20</i>)</p> <p>To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 2 June 2011 and the minutes of the Extraordinary meeting held on 28 June 2011.</p> <p>4. Declarations of Interest</p> <p>Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.</p> <p>5. Chairman's Announcements (<i>Pages 21 - 30</i>)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Age UK Befriending Service b. Feedback from Amesbury Carnival c. e-petition: Allotments in Steeple Langford d. Core Strategy Consultation e. Older People's Accommodation Strategy f. Temporary Closure of Winterslow Road (part), Porton 	<p>6.00pm</p>
<p>6. Your Local Issues</p> <p>To receive an update from the Community Area Manager on local issues.</p>	<p>6.10pm</p>
<p>7. Town & Parish Councils, and other partner organisations (<i>Pages 31 - 38</i>)</p> <p>Opportunity for updates and information sharing from the Town & Parish Council Representatives, and from other partner organisations.</p>	<p>6.15pm</p>
<p>8. Use it or lose it: Shoppers bus to Amesbury from Shrewton, Larkhill and Durrington (<i>Pages 39 - 42</i>)</p> <p>Presentation from Barry Coombs – see information in the agenda pack.</p>	<p>6.30pm</p>
<p>9. Update re Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) - Byway 12 at Stonehenge</p> <p>To receive an update from Highways officers on the Traffic Regulation Order regarding Byway 12 at Stonehenge.</p>	<p>6.40pm</p>

- | | | |
|-----|--|---------------|
| 10. | How to get your free Garden Waste bin (<i>Pages 43 - 44</i>) | 6.50pm |
| | To receive a presentation on the new Waste and Recycling Collection Service including details on the new optional, free garden waste collection. | |
| 11. | How do we provide services for young people? - Getting the best for our 13-19 year olds (<i>Pages 45 - 46</i>) | 7.05pm |
| | To receive a presentation from Damien Haasjes (Voluntary Sector Youth Development Co-Ordinator) on the Commissioning Strategy for Services to 13-19 year olds, and how this will affect youth services in the Amesbury Community Area. | |
| 12. | Youth Funding - improving the participation of young people in their local community (<i>Pages 47 - 54</i>) | 7.20pm |
| | The Area Board is recommended to allocate £3000 of funding towards a youth involvement initiative called Amesbury Area Board Children's Voice. | |
| 13. | Help to Live at Home (<i>Pages 55 - 56</i>) | 7.30pm |
| | To receive a presentation from Nicola Gregson (Head of Commissioning: Care, Support and Accommodation) on the programme to improve services to support older people and vulnerable people in their own homes. | |
| 14. | Community Area Grants (<i>Pages 57 - 66</i>) | 7.40pm |
| | To determine any applications for Community Area Grant funding. | |
| 15. | Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close (<i>Pages 67 - 68</i>) | 8.00pm |
| | To note the attached Forward Work Plan. | |
| | The next meeting of the Amesbury Area Board will be held on 22 September 2011, 6pm at Durrington Village Hall, High Street Durrington, SP4 8AD. | |

Future Meeting Dates

Thursday, 22 September 2011

6.00 pm

Durrington Village Hall, High Street Durrington, SP4
8AD

***The provisional date on 27 October 2011
has been cancelled***

Thursday, 24 November 2011

6.00pm

The Bowman Centre, Shears Drive, Archers Gate,
Amesbury, SP4 7XT

Thursday, 19 January 2012

6.00pm

Antrobus House, 39 Salisbury Road, Amesbury, SP4
7HH